

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G107	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 11/06/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CAREY SERVICES INC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 615 E NORTH ST HARTFORD CITY, IN 47348		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0000 Bldg. --	<p>An Emergency Preparedness Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.475.</p> <p>Survey Date: 11/06/23</p> <p>Facility Number: 000644 Provider Number: 15G107 AIM Number: 100234170</p> <p>At this Emergency Preparedness survey, Carey Services Inc was found not in compliance with Emergency Preparedness Requirements for Medicare and Medicaid Participating Providers and Suppliers, 42 CFR 483.475</p> <p>The facility has 8 certified beds. All beds are certified for Medicaid. At the time of the survey, the census was 8.</p> <p>Quality Review completed on 11/09/23</p> <p>42 CFR, Subpart 483.475 is NOT MET as evidenced by:</p>	E 0000		
E 0018 Bldg. --	<p>403.748(b)(2), 416.54(b)(1), 418.113(b)(6)(ii) and (v), 441.184(b)(2), 482.15(b)(2), 483.475(b)(2), 483.73(b)(2), 485.625(b)(2), 485.920(b)(1), 486.360(b)(1), 494.62(b)(1) Procedures for Tracking of Staff and Patients §403.748(b)(2), §416.54(b)(1), §418.113(b)(6)(ii) and (v), §441.184(b)(2), §460.84(b)(2), §482.15(b)(2), §483.73(b)(2), §483.475(b)(2), §485.625(b)(2), §485.920(b)(1), §486.360(b)(1), §494.62(b)(1).</p> <p>[(b) Policies and procedures. The [facilities]</p>			

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE

Rachel Loft

Director of Residential Services

12/04/2023

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosed days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G107	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 11/06/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CAREY SERVICES INC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 615 E NORTH ST HARTFORD CITY, IN 47348		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years [annually for LTC facilities]. At a minimum, the policies and procedures must address the following:]</p> <p>[(2) or (1)] A system to track the location of on-duty staff and sheltered patients in the [facility's] care during an emergency. If on-duty staff and sheltered patients are relocated during the emergency, the [facility] must document the specific name and location of the receiving facility or other location.</p> <p>*[For PRTFs at §441.184(b), LTC at §483.73(b), ICF/IIDs at §483.475(b), PACE at §460.84(b):] Policies and procedures. (2) A system to track the location of on-duty staff and sheltered residents in the [PRTF's, LTC, ICF/IID or PACE] care during and after an emergency. If on-duty staff and sheltered residents are relocated during the emergency, the [PRTF's, LTC, ICF/IID or PACE] must document the specific name and location of the receiving facility or other location.</p> <p>*[For Inpatient Hospice at §418.113(b)(6):] Policies and procedures.</p> <p>(ii) Safe evacuation from the hospice, which includes consideration of care and treatment needs of evacuees; staff responsibilities; transportation; identification of evacuation</p>			

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G107	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING <u> </u> B. WING <u> </u>	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 11/06/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CAREY SERVICES INC			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 615 E NORTH ST HARTFORD CITY, IN 47348	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)
	<p>location(s) and primary and alternate means of communication with external sources of assistance.</p> <p>(v) A system to track the location of hospice employees' on-duty and sheltered patients in the hospice's care during an emergency. If the on-duty employees or sheltered patients are relocated during the emergency, the hospice must document the specific name and location of the receiving facility or other location.</p> <p>*[For CMHCs at §485.920(b):] Policies and procedures. (2) Safe evacuation from the CMHC, which includes consideration of care and treatment needs of evacuees; staff responsibilities; transportation; identification of evacuation location(s); and primary and alternate means of communication with external sources of assistance.</p> <p>*[For OPOs at § 486.360(b):] Policies and procedures. (2) A system of medical documentation that preserves potential and actual donor information, protects confidentiality of potential and actual donor information, and secures and maintains the availability of records.</p> <p>*[For ESRD at § 494.62(b):] Policies and procedures. (2) Safe evacuation from the dialysis facility, which includes staff responsibilities, and needs of the patients.</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to ensure emergency preparedness policies and procedures include a system to track the location of on-duty staff and sheltered clients in the ICF/IID facility's care during and after an emergency. If on-duty staff and sheltered clients are relocated during the emergency, the ICF/IID</p>		E 0018	<p>The Director of Residential Services created a tracking sheet to track where all individuals and staff are during an evacuation. This is currently being approved by our Documentation Committee. Once approved, it will be added to</p>
				11/24/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G107	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 11/06/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CAREY SERVICES INC			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 615 E NORTH ST HARTFORD CITY, IN 47348	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)
E 0035 Bldg. --	<p>facility must document the specific name and location of the receiving facility or other location in accordance with 42 CFR 483.475(b)(2). This deficient practice could affect all occupants</p> <p>Findings Include:</p> <p>Based on review of the facility's EPP with the Community Living Manager (CLM) on 11/06/23 at 10:30 a.m., the plan provided did not address procedures for tracking of staff and clients. Based on interview at the time of records review, the CLM stated there was no resident and staff tracking policy in the EPP.</p> <p>The finding was reviewed with the CLM during the exit conference.</p> <p>483.475(c)(8), 483.73(c)(8) LTC and ICF/IID Sharing Plan with Patients §483.73(c)(8); §483.475(c)(8)</p> <p>*[For LTC Facilities at §483.73(c):] [(c) The LTC facility must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness communication plan that complies with Federal, State and local laws and must be reviewed and updated at least annually. The communication plan must include all of the following:]</p> <p>*[For ICF/IIDs at §483.475(c):] [(c) The ICF/IID must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness communication plan that complies with Federal, State and local laws and must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years. The communication plan must include all of the following:]</p> <p>(8) A method for sharing information from the</p>			our EPP Policy.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G107	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING <u> </u> B. WING <u> </u>	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 11/06/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CAREY SERVICES INC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 615 E NORTH ST HARTFORD CITY, IN 47348		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0000 Bldg. 02	<p>emergency plan, that the facility has determined is appropriate, with residents [or clients] and their families or representatives. Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to ensure the emergency preparedness plan (EPP) includes a method for sharing information from the emergency plan that the facility has determined is appropriate with clients and their families or representatives in accordance with 42 CFR 483.475(c)(8). This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of the facility's EPP with the Community Living Manager (CLM) on 11/06/23 at 11:00 a.m., the plan provided did not address a method for sharing information with clients and their families. Based on interview at the time of records review, the CLM agreed the aforementioned policy was not in the provided EPP.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the CLM at the exit conference.</p> <p>A Life Safety Code Recertification Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.470(j).</p> <p>Survey Date: 11/06/2023</p> <p>Facility Number: 000644 Provider Number: 15G107 AIM Number: 100234170</p> <p>At this Life Safety Code survey, Carey Services</p>	E 0035 K 0000	<p>All individuals will receive a copy of the EPP no later than 11/22/2023. This plan will be reviewed with individuals and their family members every year at their annual meeting.</p>	11/22/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G107	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 02 B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 11/06/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CAREY SERVICES INC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 615 E NORTH ST HARTFORD CITY, IN 47348		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K S100 Bldg. 02	<p>Inc. was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicaid, 42 CFR subpart 483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire, and the 2012 edition of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing Residential Board and Care Occupancies.</p> <p>This one story facility was fully sprinklered. This facility has a fire alarm system with smoke detectors in client sleeping rooms, the corridors, and common living areas. The facility did not have an attic. The facility has a capacity of 8 and had a census of 8 at the time of this survey.</p> <p>Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101 A, Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with an E-score of 1.7</p> <p>Quality Review completed on 11/09/23</p> <p>NFPA 101 General Requirements - Other General Requirements - Other 2012 EXISTING List in the REMARKS section any LSC Section 33.1 or 33.2 General Requirements that are not addressed by the provided K-tags, but are deficient. This information, along with the applicable Life Safety Code or NFPA standard citation, should be included on Form CMS-2567.</p> <p>Based on record review and interview; the facility failed to ensure 2 of 2 battery operated emergency lights in the facility were maintained in accordance with LSC 7.9. LSC 7.9.3, Periodic Testing of Emergency Lighting Equipment, requires a functional test to be conducted for 30 seconds at 30 day intervals and an annual test to be</p>	K S100	The Group Home Manager will complete training with all applicable staff no later than 11/22/2023. The Group Home Manager will monitor the checklists each month to ensure they are being completed.	12/04/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G107	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 02 B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 11/06/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CAREY SERVICES INC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 615 E NORTH ST HARTFORD CITY, IN 47348		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K S345 Bldg. 02	<p>conducted on every required battery powered emergency lighting system for not less than a 1 ½ hour duration. Equipment shall be fully operational for the duration of the test. Written records of visual inspections and tests shall be kept by the owner for inspection by the authority having jurisdiction. This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on record review with the Community Living Manager (CLM) on 11/06/23 at 11:45 a.m., documentation of a 90-minute annual test for the 2 battery-operated emergency lights was available for review but the 30 second test at 30 day intervals was not documented. Based on interview at the time of records review, the CLM stated the documentation for the battery-operated emergency light 90-minute annual test was completed but the 30 second test for January 2023 through December 2023 was not documented.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the CLM during the exit conference.</p> <p>NFPA 101 Fire Alarm System - Testing and Maintenance Fire Alarm System - Testing and Maintenance 2012 EXISTING (Prompt) A fire alarm system is tested and maintained in accordance with an approved program complying with the requirements of NFPA 70, National Electric Code, and NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code. Records of system acceptance, maintenance and testing are readily available. 9.7.5, 9.7.7, 9.7.8, and NFPA 25</p>			

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G107	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 02 B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 11/06/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CAREY SERVICES INC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 615 E NORTH ST HARTFORD CITY, IN 47348		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to maintain 1 of 1 fire alarm systems in accordance with NFPA 72, as required by LSC 101 Section 9.6. NFPA 72, Section 14.3.1 states that unless otherwise permitted by 14.3.2, visual inspections shall be performed in accordance with the schedules in Table 14.3.1, or more often if required by the authority having jurisdiction. Table 14.3.1 states that the following must be visually inspected semi-annually:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Control unit trouble signals b. Remote annunciators c. Initiating devices (e.g. duct detectors, manual fire alarm boxes, heat detectors, smoke detectors, etc.) d. Notification appliances e. Magnetic hold-open devices <p>This deficient practice could affect all building occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on records review with the Community Living Manager (CLM) on 11/06/23 at 11:20 a.m., no documentation was provided regarding a visual inspection of the fire alarm system six months after the annual fire alarm inspection completed on 11/21/22. Based on interview at the time of records review, the CLM stated a visual inspection of the fire alarm system six months after the annual fire alarm inspection was not conducted.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the CLM at the exit conference.</p>	K S345	Koorsen's went to the home on 11/22/2023 to complete an inspection. There is now a new contract in place for them to complete semi-annual inspections at this home.	12/04/2023